

#1466697 SERVICE HOLD - UDRF - 815 Marshall Ave - EOW

Submitted	Received via	Requester
November 3, 2025 at 16:08	Side conversation	Maria Burrell Tyler

Status category	Ticket status	Type	Priority	Group	Assignee
Pending	Pending - Future Event	Question	Normal	PW - Garbage	Jillian Barden

Latitude/Longitude	Location	Is this a repeat report?
-93.13449,44.9487	815 Marshall Ave, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55104	No
Start Date - first collection day with no service	Number of unoccupied units at the residence	Ward
October 1, 2025	One Unit	Ward 1
Do you need an interpreter?	Service Hold Request Type	
No	Unoccupied Dwelling Registration - over 26 weeks	
Is this property currently for sale?	Please select the reason you are contacting the solid waste team	
No	Service Hold	
Please select the reason for this Unoccupied Dwelling Request	Property owner or tenant?	
Vacant Home	Property owner	
What size cart do you have?	Total time spent (sec)	
Small (35 gallons) - EVERY OTHER WEEK (garbage only)	39	
Time spent last update (sec)		
39		

Jillian Barden November 3, 2025 at 16:08

Mother passed away in Sept and PO requested hold a couple of months later. Republic confirmed the last time the property was invoiced was Q4 2024, and there was no Q1 invoice. There is no cart at the property. PO also has a Q3 bill for 58.47

From: Sophia Yang (City of Saint Paul) <support@saintpaul.zendesk.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 29, 2025 at 2:08 pm

Jill - PO doesn't have service for this property which she cancelled with Republic in December 2024. She doesn't want any service for this property. The property is vacant and being worked on. Republic removed the garbage cart back in December 2024.

Support Software by **Zendesk**